
From: Holly Ostdick 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 9:27 AM 

To: 'Dolan, Agnes' 

Cc: Snyder, Christopher 

Subject: RE: 55th St. at Main Street (TIP:  08-12-0004) and 55th St. from Dunham Road to 

Clarendon Hills Road (TIP:  08-12-0010); Request to Combine 2 CMAQ Projects 

 

Hi Agnes: 

  

Staff can/is administratively approving the combination of the project within the CMAQ 

Program and the CMAQ PSC will be notified at their next meeting. 

 

The TIP number will be 08-12-0004. 

 

The TIP Change can be made now and will be approved at the 4/27/12 meeting. 

 

Thanks, 

Holly 

 

From: Dolan, Agnes [mailto:Agnes.Dolan@dupageco.org]   

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 9:13 AM  

To: Holly Ostdick  

Cc: Snyder, Christopher  

Subject: 55th St. at Main Street (TIP: 08-12-0004) and 55th St. from Dunham Road to Clarendon 

Hills Road (TIP: 08-12-0010); Request to Combine 2 CMAQ Projects 

 

Hi Holly, 

As we discussed this morning, the County would like to combine the two CMAQ projects listed 

above into one project within the TIP.  We would like to have the two projects combined into 

TIP 08-12-0004 with the limits being:  Dunham Road to Clarendon Hills Road.   It is my 

understanding that this will go to the Project Selection Committee as an amendment in the TIP 

and then it is considered an administrative change. 

 

Please confirm and let me know when I can make the changes in the TIP.  Thank you for your 

assistance in this matter.  

 

Agnes Dolan 

Agreements Coordinator 

DuPage County Division of Transportation 

421 N. County Farm Road 

Wheaton, IL  60187 

Main:         (630) 407-6900 

Facsimile:  (630) 407-6901  

Direct:       (630) 407-6896 


